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February 13, 2009

John T. Butler, Esquire

Florida Power & Light Company STAFF’S THIRD DATA REQUEST
700 Universe Boulevard
Juno Beach, FL 33408-0420

Re: DOCKET NO. 080665-EI - Petition of Florida Power & Light Company for approval of
long-term agreement for full requirements electric service with Lee County Electric
Cooperative.

Dear Mr. Butler:

By this letter, the Commission staff requests that Florida Power & Light Company (FPL)
provide responses to the following data requests.

1. Addition of LCEC load will change the separation factor for retail load. Describe how this

change in the separation factor will be reflected for surveillance purposes and how it will be reflected
in cost recovery factor calculations under the following two scenarios:

a. Accepting FPL’s proposed clause treatment of the benefits;
b. Applying a one-time base rate reduction at the time LCEC’s load comes on line.
2.

If FPL enters into any additional long-term wholesale sales agreements, will it seek the same
treatment for those as it has requested for LCEC if the incremental fuel exceeds average fuel costs?

3.

What is LCEC paying on a cents/Kwh basis for purchased power under its current contract
and what will they pay under the proposed FPL contract?

4. In the absence of this agreement, what other options does LCEC have to purchase power for
its load?

Please file the original and five copies of the requested information by Monday, February

16, 2009, with Ms. Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk, 2540 Shumard
Oak Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida, 32399-0850.
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Please feel free to call me at (850) 413-6230 1f you have any questions.
Sincerely,

Lisa C. Bennett
Senior Attorney
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cc: Office of Commission Clerk



